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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  January 7, 2021 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Professional Consulting Services for America's Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA) Risk 

and Resilience Assessment RFP-4859-21-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1.  Q.  Is the goal to integrate ERP with this project? 
 

A. Yes, both the Risk Assessment (RA) and Emergency Response Plan (ERP) are part of this 
project. 

 
2. Q. Does the City also want the ERP submitted by June 30, 2021? 

 
A. Not necessarily, so long as the successful bidder is able to keep the City compliant with the 

certification deadlines, the ERP can be submitted after June 30, 2021 in accordance with the 

table below: 

 

Certification Deadlines 
Population Served Risk  and Resilience 

Assessment 

Next 5-Year Cycle 

Submission Date           
≥100,000 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2025 

50,000-99,999 December 31, 2020 December 31, 2025 

3,301-49,999 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2026 

Population Served Emergency Response 

 Plan* 

Next 5-Year Cycle  
Submission Date* 

≥100,000 September 30, 2020 September 30, 2025 

50,000-99,999 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2026 

3,301-49,999 December 31, 2021 December 31, 2026 

*Emergency response plan certifications are due six months from the date of the risk assessment 
certification. The dates shown above are certification dates based on a utility submitting a risk 
assessment on the final due date. 



   

 
3. Q. When was the City’s SWAP developed and by whom?  
 

A. The City’s SWAP was generated by CDPHE beginning in 2004; the website to access it is: 

https://cdphe.colorado.gov/swap-assessment-phase 

 

Our PWSID is CO-0139321 

 
4. Q. What is The City looking to get out of this project looking forward?  
 

A. Improvements that can increase security of our physical assets as well as IT. 
 
5. Q. Who will be the main point of contact(s)?  
 

A. Mark Ritterbush – Project Manager 

B. Andy Thatchder – Water Treatment 

C. Richard White - IT 

 
6. Q. What is the budget?  
 

A.   The budget amount is not being released for this project. 
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
 

https://cdphe.colorado.gov/swap-assessment-phase

